From:  Simon, Sean A.
Sent: 1/18/2011 12:46:28 PM

To: Redacted |
Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: QF meeting materials

Redact
ed

Unfortunately, today and Wednesday are spoken for. | am available Friday afternoon
if that is still an option.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415)
703-3791

htto://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number
listed above.

SB GT&S 0317187


http://www.cpuc.ca.g0v/r

From: Redacted

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Simon, Sean A.

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: RE: QF meeting materiais

Sean - thanks for taking the time 1o meet with us yesterday on this issue. | think we will need to find a
time to follow up on the last few slides regarding implementatiion and fimeline because we ran out of
time yesterday. Perhaps a phone call between the three of us sometime next week would work? Right
now it looks like we both have slots available from 1:00-2:00 on Tuesday, 1:00-1:30 on Wednesday and
most of Friday. Let me know what will work on your end.

Thanks, and have a nice weekend,

David

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 09:48 AM
To;Redacted

Cc: Allen, Meredith;|Redacted |

Subject: QF meeting materials

Redacte
d

Can you send an electronic copy of the materials for today’s meeting? Melissa and
possibly other staff need to call into to today’s meeting.

Thanks much, Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415)
703-3791

SB GT&S 0317188


mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

htto://lwww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information
that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at the number

listed above.

SB GT&S 0317189


http://www.cpuc.ca.gov

